

Camille

Live-out Nanny, Housekeeper



Personal Information	
Birthdate	1991
Nationality	– Philippines
Own children	Has a daughter 2 years old, goes to kindergarten in Moscow
Place of Birth	Philippines
Current location	Moscow, Skhodnenskaya Has commecial visa (exp. August 2024)
Personal characteristics	 Punctual Reliable Active Positive Experienced Patient Easygoing
Key skills	 Understanding and experience with many age groups Ability to adapt to all kind of situations quickly Ability to work using your own initiative, taking on extra responsibility Excellent communication and people skills at all levels Language teaching experience Newborn experience Toddler experience Twin / Multiple kids experience Russian family experience

Russian - basic (understands some but doesn't speak it)



Education:

Undergraduate, Bachelor of hotel restaurant management, Philippines

Working experience

July 2022 - till now

Nanny, housekeeper, Russian Federation, Moscow		
My role includes	 Russian family Housekeeping/nanny/cooking Newborn baby care 	
2020 - 2021		
Nanny		
My role includes	 1kid,1year and half boy Duties:prepare foods for them, teach them English,play with them, go for a walk The reason why I left this family because I gave birth to my daughter 	
2018 - 2019		
Nanny		
My role includes	 Russian family 2kids,3years old baby boy and new born baby. Duties:Go for a walk with kids, teach them English, cook food for them. 	
2017 - 2018		
Nanny		
My role includes	 Russian family 2kids,6 year old boy and 3 year old girl Duties:bring kids to lessons,go outside,play with them,teach English language, cook Russian food. 	
July - December 2016		
Nanny		
My role includes	 Twins 4 months old Duties:take care them, feeding,go for a walk,feed them milk 	
January 2014 - January 2016	6	



Russian/Turkish family	
Nanny and housekeeper	
My role includes	 2 years and 3 years old Prepare food for them, cleaning ironing, most important Teach English to the kids, play with both of them.

Excellent references available on request